From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

RECEIVED

JUN 12 2024

Anton Bakker
I YAMHILL COUNTY BOC

Boards and Commissions Application
Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:28:47 PM

Hello,

Please find enclosed my application.

Thanks,
Anton Bakker
(408) 607 1824

Yomhilt County Membership Application for Advisory Board, Commiysion or Commitiee

Please retum this application to the Board of Commissioners' Office:
Mail> 535 NEE 5% S, McMinnville, OR 97128 « Lacation: 434 NE Livans St » E-mail: boginfo@co.yamhill.orus

Notes; 1) Yamhill County operates under the Orepon Public Records Law,  Information contained in this
application may be released upon proper request 2) Plunning Commissi are bonded and must file an annual
statement of economic interest with the Qregon Government Ethics Commission. 3} Fair Board members are
bonded. 4) Solid Waste Advisory Commitiee (SWAC) appliconts serve under ORS 459,320 Group Designations,
5) Yamhill County employees are prohibited from serving on the Housing Authority Board per ORS 456,095(3).

[Budget Committee | lo6r10/24 |
Name of Advisory Board, Commission or Committee Date

Applicant's name (please print} [Anton Bakker |

Referred by (Mary Starrett | Occupation [Engineer |

Mailing address [24300 NE Old Yamhill Rd, Newberg, OR 97132 |
box o street address ity zip code

Residence nddress [24300 NE Old Yamhill Rd, Newberg‘ OR 97132 |
street address city zip code

Telephone: preferred contact number [{408) 807 1824 {E-mail address lﬂnmn-bakkem@gmaﬂ-wm |

Organizational affiliation if applicable | ]

SWAC applicants Jist the ORS 459.320 Group Designation: i —l

Informoation to assist the Board of Commissioners in considering your application (the back of this page may be
used if more space is needed and a resume may be attached),

| I;éve”live'd iﬁ New-l-mrg for four yaars, | orlginelly was born In the Netherlands and moved to
California 20 years ago after graduating from Delft University with & degrea |n Electrical Engineering.
| have warked for many companies in the fleld of Electronics and started my own company four

years ago.
1 have been married for 28 years and my wite and | ralsed threa kids of which the youngest one
attends Newberg High School,

| love the Yamhilt County community, the friendly people and the beautifut envirenment.

1 hava baen somewhat politicaily active but have no significant experienca in politics. On the other
hand, | do have experlence running & business and making budgets. | am willing to give back to my | )
communlty and hope this position will be an opportunlty to do 5o, while utitizing soma of my
business skilla.

| ———

Please consider my application tor this Important position.

Far office use only

Appiicant's signature I w\ po.4 24-258
Date approved 08/15/2024

[Revised 9724720211 [Savad /COMMSEC/Caminl MMomberthip Appaf]




